lﬂfatters, Treena M I.J“A_\IG:E)(

T - _ FERA—
From: Atcheson, Kevin AG:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 8:51 AM
To: 'Peter Loewen'; Max Cameron
Cc Jjonathan.rose@queensu.ca; gfjohnso@sfu.ca; peter@masslbp.com; Reimer, Neil JAGEX
Subject: RE: B.C. Referendum media requests

Hi Peter and Max,

| certainly hear your concerns and frustrations at how your voluntary assistance to us is being characterised in the
media. | have reached out to our ministry communications team who are looking into this on all our behalf.

Thanks once again to ali of you for your assistance to date,
Kevin

From: Peter Loewen [mailto: 5.22
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 8:29 AM

To: Max Cameron
Cc: Atcheson, Kevin AG:EX; jonathan.rose@queensu.ca; gfiohnso@sfu.ca; peter@masslbp.com; Reimer, Neil JAG:EX
Subject: Re: B.C. Referendum media requests

s.22

Kevin, we should have a longer conversation about how our participation is being communicated. Like the
others, I provided some feedback on the survey you’ve constructed. Others also provided very helpful
recommendations on how voting systems should be described. But that’s about it.

s.22

On Nov 29, 2017, at 10:45 AM, Cameron, Maxwell <max.cameron@ubc.ca> wrote:

Hello, Kevin.

This is insane: hitp://www.timescolonist.com/opinion/editorials/editorial-get-informed-on-referendum-
1.23107305
s22

Cheers, Max
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On 2017-11-27, 7:29 &M, “Atcheson, Kevin AG:EX"™ <Kevin.Atcheson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

i» Good morning,

e

We understand you may receive media requests on the topic of electoral reform and your role
 in the review of government’s education material and questionnaire. Please feel free to
comment on the wider referendum process and on your positions regarding voting systems. As
indicated in the letter requesting your participation, please refrain from commenting on the
" specific advice you provided and whether that advice was followed.

E All other media inguiries concerning government decision regarding the public engagement (ex:
i selection of experts, design of the public engagement and its components}), should be directed
" to the Ministry of Attorney General media line at 778 678-1572.

s Thanks again for all your help to date,
" Kevin

. Kevin Atcheson

: Senior Policy & Legislation Analyst
» Justice Services Branch

“ Ministry of Attorney General

-+ Mobile: .17
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Watters, Treena M JAG:EX

R —
From: Cameron, Maxwell <max.cameron@ubc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 3:22 PM
To: Jonathan Rose; Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX
Cc: Atcheson, Kevin AG:EX; Peter Loewen; gfjohnso@sfu.ca; Peter Macleod; Reimer, Neil
JAG:EX; Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: B.C. Referendum media requests

Yes, thanks, Tiffany. | agree with Jonathan. This is very helpful, s.22
s.22 Cheers, Max

Maxwell A. Cameron, Direcior

Centre for the Study of Demaocratic Institutions
School of Public Policy and Global Affairs

& Professor

Department of Political cience

University of British Columbia

€425-1866 Main Mall

Vancouver BC V6T 121

Email: Max.Cameron@ubc.ca

From: Jonathan Rose <jgnathan.rose@gueensu.ca>
Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 at 12:25 PM
To: "Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX" <Tiffany.Nelson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Atcheson, Kevin AG:EX” <Kevin Atcheson@gov.be.ca>, Peter Loewen s.22 , Microsoft
Office User <Max.Cameron@ubc.ca>», Genevieve Fuji Johnson <gfijohnso@sfu.ca>, Peter MaclLeod
<peter@masslbp.com>, "Reimer, Neil JAG:EX" <Neil,Reimer@gov.bc.ca>, "Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX"
<Megan.Harris@gov.be.ca>

Subject: Re: B.C. Referendum media requests

Thanks Tiffany. | appreciate that some might draw false inferances in what we were asked to do and this goes a long way in
correcting those facts — 522
It's also something we can refer to if asked. And that's helpful.

Jonathan Rose.

On Nov 29, 2017, at 2:35 PM, Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX <Tjffany.Nelson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi everyone — we certainly appreciate the frustration with such inaccuracies. This morning we issued a statement to the
TC from the Ministry to correct information regarding your roles and to explain the Ipsos Online Panel, which was also
confused in the piece.

Please call Megan or Fany time to discuss, including any plans you may have to respond as well.

Statement from Ministry of Attorney General:
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“Four academics advised government on the development of the questionnaire and website content
(engage.gov.be.ca/HowWeVote) that describes voting systems in use in B.C. and elsewhere in the world. The experts
were approached for their knowledge of voting systems and to help ensure accuracy, and were not paid for their
services, They are not responsible for the content, but their advice was appreciated and considered.

“These experts are not overseeing the 2018 referendum. Their contribution to the process is complete.

“Elections BC will conduct the 2018 referendum, including administering voting and tallying results, as with all provincial
referenda.

“The online panel {mentioned at the Nov. 23 media availability) is an additional method that Government's Citizen’s
Engagement unit uses to ensure it hears the views of British Columbians. The Ipsos Online panel will be made up of
about 1000 citizens from around the province of varying age, gender and ethnicity who will respond to the
questionnaire to ensure government hears the views and perspectives of people beyond just those who have chosen to
take the questionnaire. The panel helps ensure that survey samples accurately reflect the makeup of the broader
population based on Census and other reliable data.”

TFhank you,

TifFany'Nels.on | Cotmunications Manager
Ministry of Attorney General
Ph: 250 356-6334 | Cell: s.17

From: Atcheson, Kevin AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 8:51 AM

To: 'Peter Loewen’; Max Cameron

Cc: jonathan.rose@queensu.ca; gfichnso@sfu.ca; peter@masslbp.com; Reimer, Neil JAG:EX
Subject: RE: B.C. Referendum media requests

Hi Peter and Max,

| certainly hear your concerns and frustrations at how your voluntary assistance to us is being characterised in the
media. | have reached out to our ministry communications team who are looking into this on all our behalf,

Thanks once again to all of you for your assistance to date,
Kevin

From: Peter Loewen {mailto: $.22

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 8:29 AM

To: Max Cameron

Cc: Atcheson, Kevin AG:EX; jonathan.rose@queensu.ca; gfjohnso@sfu.ca; peter@masslbp.com; Reimer, Neil JAG:EX

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

This is insane: http://www.timescolonist.com/opinion/editorials/editorial-get-informed-on-referendum-

123107305
s.22

Cheers, Max

On 2017-11-27, 7:29 AM, "Aicheson, Kevin AG;EX" <Kevin.Atchesonfigov.bc,ca> wrote:

it Good morning,

We understand you may receive media requests on the topic of electoral reform and your role
in the review of government’s education material and questionnaire. Please feel free to
comment on the wider referendum process and on your positions regarding voting systems. As

i: indicated in the letter requesting your participation, please refrain from commenting on the

specific advice you provided and whether that advice was followed,

All other media inquiries concerning government decision regarding the public engagement (ex:
selection of experts, design of the public engagement and its components), should be directed
to the Ministry of Attorney General media line at 778 678-1572.

Thanks again for all your help to date,
Kevin

Kevin Atcheson

Senior Policy & Legislation Analyst
Justice Services Branch

Ministry of Attorney General

‘i Mobile: s.17
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Watters, 'I:'sena M JAG:EX

T L T T
From: Peter Loewen S22 _
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 8:29 AM
To: Max Cameron
Cc: Atcheson, Kevin AG:EX; jonathan.rose@queensu.ca; gfjohnso@sfu.ca;
peter@masslbp.com; Reimer, Neil JAG:EX
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

On Nov 29, 2017, at 10:45 AM, Cameron, Maxwell <max.cameroni@ubc.ca> wrote:

Hello, Kevin.

This is insane: hitp://www.timescolonist.com/opinion/editorials/editorial-get-informed-on-referendum-
1.23107305
s22

Cheers, Max

On 2017-11-27, 7:29 AM, "Atcheson, Kevin AG:EX" <Kevin,Atchesonfigov.bc.ca> wrote:

t Good morning,

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

2 All other media ingquiries concerning government decision regarding the public engagement (ex:
& selection of experts, design of the public engagement and its components), should be directed
% to the Ministry of Attorney General media line at 778 678-1572.

Thanks again for all your help to date,
i Kevin
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Kevin Atcheson

i Senior Policy & Legislation Analyst
: Justice Services Branch

Ministry of Attorney General

i+ Mobile: s.17
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Watters, Treena M JAG:EX

A _
From: Peter Loewen s.22 )
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 10:16 PM
To: Reimer, Neil JAG:EX

Subject: Re: RE:

Thank you, Neil. Please don't hesitate to call on me for any help over the coming months.

Peter

Peter Loewen
Director, School of Public Policy and Governance University of Toronto

647.232.7335

> On Nov 17, 2017, at 18:00, Reimer, Neil JAG:EX <Neil.Reimer@aov.be.ca> wrote:

>

> Thanks very much, Peter. Will review your feedback and amend your title.
>

> Regards,

> Neil

=

> —--Original Message-----

> From: Peter Loewen [maiito.: s-22 i

> Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 2:59 PM

> To: Reimer, Neil JAG.EX; Max Cameron; Jonathan Rose; Genevieve Fuji
> Johnson

> Subject:

-

> Hi Neil,

]

> My comments are attached. Thanks again for including me.

-

> My proper title is

-

> Director, School of Public Policy and Governance Associate Professor,

> Department of Political Science University of Toronto
=

=
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Watters, Treena M JAG:EX

From:

Sent:

To:
Attachments:

Hi Neil,

Peter Loewen s.22 _

Friday, November 17, 2017 2:59 PM

Reimer, Neil JAG:EX; Max Cameron; Jonathan Rose; Genevieve Fuji Johnson
BCVSS Version 2.1 to advisors.docx; ATTO0001.txt

My comments are attached. Thanks again for including me.

My proper title is

Director, School of Public Policy and Governance Associate Professor, Department of Political Science

University of Toronto
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British Columbia Voting Systems Questionnaire
Version 2.1 | Nov. 15, 2017 |

The B.C. government is holding a referendum in the fall of 2018 to ask voters whether the province

should keep the currentiﬁrst-.pas_t-—the-p'osti voting system or change to a proportional representation .-

voting system. This questionnaire will help B.C.'s Attorney General understand the preferences and
expectations of B.C. voters about the referandum.

There are two parts to this survey. Part one asks key questions abaut your values and genera é
outlook as to how we vote for Members of the Legislative Assembly (MLAs}, and for how

legislature functions. Part two asks more detailed questtons about your preferences regiriijng
electoral reform, voting systems and the referendum process. At the end of each p@h will have
the opportunity to provide further written feedback. 0

Each part of the guestionnaire will take approximately 5-8 minutes {o co . We ask that you
complete this susrvey only once.

Privacy Statement O E
<

Comment [Officel]: This is a colloquiaiism,
The system is a single-member plurality, | don't

ki that it should bé described that way,

necassarily, but aswe educate people perhaps
we should aim: to get that pisce corect.

Personal information collected through this feedback forry@!f‘h)form the development of a ballot for
a November 2018 electora! reform referendum by the sty of Attorney General, under the
authority of 5.26 of the Freedom af information an ection of Privacy Act. If you have any
guestions about the coltection, use and disclosure of your personal informuation, please contact:

Neif Reimer N/
Director, Director, Strategic .'m’}Qags\
Ministry of tustice é

Victoria BC Q,

Neﬁ.Re.l'mer@gov.bc@

e\‘
C)
&,
Q
Vr

British Columbia Voting Sysiems Questionnaire Draft: November 15, 2017
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Part 1

Section 1: Profile
Please provide this general profile information. Your identity cannot be determined by answering
these questions.

Profile_02 — What are the first three characters in your postal code {this is a required fleld)?
# (3 character field)

Profile_Q3 - How old are you? \Q
» Under18 /4\

18 - 39 years \yb
40 - 64 years O\}

L
L
& b65-75years
L ]
L

Qver 75 years @"

Prefer not to answer ()
Profile_Q1 - Please indicate your gender: O E
« Man(l} Q

*  Woman (2} A‘\
. X ftext box] {3) %0
L ]

Prefer not to answer
»

Profile_Q5S - Do you identify with any of @fgwing groups? Please select all that apply
e Visible minority {1) :

A,
First Nations (2)
Inuit (3} Q/§
Métis (4) @
Persons with dis{iﬁes {5}
LGBTQ2 (6}

None of thg abGve (7)
Pref;.‘{\nqi 10 answer

. & = & & & @

Please Q&r the following questions to help us understand your interest in, and familiarity with,
curr@ﬁirs and voting in elections.
butlook_Ql - Generally speaking, how interested are you in politics and current affairs?
¢ Notinterested at all {1)
Not very interested (2)
Somewhat interested {3)
Very interested (4}
Prefer not to answer |

Outlook _Q4 - How often do you vote in provincial elections?

British Colurbla Voting Systems Questionnaire Draft: Movember 15, 2017

_-| Comment [Office2]: Why is ihis being asked?

| undersland why it is inleresting in a vacuum,
bl howe will asking the i help the ministey?
Seaems ko me the mosi [ikely and worst outcome:
is some silly claim that ignorant peopla like the

" status quo. Which they might, as lack of interesl
-1s endogenous o salisfaclion, and nol an

indicaltor of sophistication,
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I am not eligible to vote (1)
Never (2)

Rarely {3)

Sometimes {4)

Most of the time {5}

All of the time (6}

First time voter in 2017 {7)o
Prefer not ta answer

Outiook _ Which, if any, of the following have been barriers that have kept you from votin@%

{Please select alf that apply.} &\
Mot encugh time (2) ?.
Not enough information (2) \\/

Disahility or mohility issues (3) o

Voting location isn't convenient {4) C)

Do not feel included (5) \Q~

Frustratien with politics (6) 0

Don't jike the voting system (7) Q‘

1 was not eligible to vote (8) QO

Not interested in politics (2) &

| feed like my vote doesn’t count {10) O
Prefer not to answer

* & & & " & 0 B »

4

Outlook _Q6 — If you were to vote in a refe eh@m to choose a voting system today, how confident
are you that you arwould make %M&an informed choice?

Not at all confident {1)

Not very confident (2) @e
Somewhat confident @
Very confident (4}

Don't know (5 e
Prefer not &J ar

* 4 4 & & 9

Preferences,ﬁl flease select up to five values from the list below that are most important to you.

! value maSik

[note,{ wers: the sequence of value statements below will be rotated rondomly for each user.f

ﬁ;s of the Legislative Assernbly (MLAs) who focus primarily on what is best for the province as a
ie

Members of the Lepislative Assembly {MLAs) who focus primarily on the interests of thelr focal
community

A voting system that Is easy to understand

Better representation of groups that are currently under-represented in the Legislative Assembiy

British Columbia Voting Systems Questionnaire Draft: November 15, 2017
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Increasing the number of palitical parties in the Legislative Assembly to represent mare points of view
It’s not empirically clear to me that the diversity of points of view - especially views outside party
orthodoxy — are more likely to be represented by more parties,

A Legistative Assembly whare the share of seats each pariy holds closely matches the share of the
popular vote it receives across the province

A Legislative Assembly where the share of seats each party holds is falrly similar to the share of the
popular vote it receives across the grovince

5
A voting system that encourages political parties to appeal to other parties’ voters (’\Q

N
A voting system that makes it easier for independent candidates (those not running fora politic@w]

10 be elected
o

A voting system that allows a voter to rank a palitical party’s candidates {1, 2, 3, etc,}(..\b
]

R4
Single-party majority povernments that are clearly accountable for their decisiog’g"
Pl

A Legislative Assembly where two or more parties co-operate to make dé;ﬁ:)

N

Cther:
£

Z
A

Piease answer the following questions to help us unde@yﬂur values and preferences regarding
i}

how MLAs are elected, how governments are form ow the Legislative Assembly operates.
#
Preferences_Q6 Which would you prefer? \Vo

¢ The number of MLAs should re%@ same (1)

e There should be more MLAs @ er veflect voters” interests (2}

& Prefer not to answer Q/

Preferences_Q7 There shﬂhe greater diversity of views represented in the Legislative
Assembly.

» Strongiydi 1

. Somewhaéﬁﬁagree {2)

® Neitler #gree nor disagree {3)
. SQ: at agree {4}

. % gly agree {S)

<>Q‘Trefer not to answer

Preferences_Q12 fThe party that wins the most seats in an election should have to compromise
with other parties, even if it means changing some of its campalgn comm[tments.1

Strongly disagree {1}

Somewhat disagree {2)

Neither agree nor disagree (3}

Somewhat agree (4)

Strongly agree (5)

. 8 @ & o

Brilish Cotumbia Yoting Systems Questionnaire Draft: November 15, 2017

W

-{ Comment [OfficeR]: 1 don'L know whal you
are gatiing at hers, [s it compromise on gov
formalin or compromise once in government?

Distringuihsing belween fhese fwo cd allow for.

more direclion question.

{ Comment [Officed]: 3(

{ cominent [0ffice5]: Gb
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& Prefer not to answer

Preferences_Q13 it should always he clear which party is accountable for decisions made by
government, even if this means that decisions are only made by one party.

Strongly disagree (1)

Somewhat disagree (2}

Neither agree nor disagree {3)

Somewhat agree (4)

Strongly agree {5)

Prefer not to answer O.'E

4 4 & & &

Flease answer the following question to help us understand the cheices you would [ikv&s‘ee on the
referendum ballot.1 o\/

Ballot Options_Q 1 Which would you prefer?

e The referandum ballot should offer voters the choice between rrent single member
plurality {or “first-past-the-post”] voting system and ONE pr '&nal representation voting
system. QD“

en the current single member
voting system and MORE THAN

» The referendum ballot should offer voters the choic
plurality {or “first-past-the-post”} i
ONE proportional representation voting syste

¢ The referendum ballot should offer voters ice between the current singte member

lurality {or "first-past-the-post” e-pestvoting system and proportional
representation, with a specific voti ‘s@em to he established by legislation after the

referendum, \
& Prefer not to answer §<\
[Text box] @
Are there any other comm ou would like to make about voting systems or the upcoming
referendum? [Limit to aracters]

G

This is the ept of Part 1 of the questionnaire. Part 2 asks further questions about your preferences
regardin ctoral reform and the referendum ballot. You may submit your responses to Part 1
now e the survey, or continue on to Part 2.

S@MT AND LEAVE CONTINUE TO PART 2

Brilish Columbia Voting Systems Questionnaire Drait: November 15, 2017
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Part 2

Please answer the following questions to heip us understand your interest in electoral reform.

Outlook _02 - How closely have you followed public debate on electoral reform?
& Not closely at all (1)
e Somewhat closely (2)
*  Very closely (3)
® Prefer not to answer

Outlook _Q3 - Did you vote in aither the 2005 or 2009 B.C. referendum on electoral refopy

s Yes{l)

o Nof2) ?“'
e Notsure (3} \y

o Not eligible () Q

Prefer not to answer C}?&

Please answer the following guestions to help us understand your%xes and preferences regarding
how Members of the Legislative Assembly (MLAs) are elected I@ vernments are formed and
how the Legislative Assembly operates, /{\Q

Preferences _Q2 Which would you prefer? O
se%

Having more-a large number of small parties represented in the Legislature or fewer big parties?
#

& A few big parties (1)
& A large number of More-smali pa[{l%{

& Prefer not 1o answer f&

Preferences (04.MBallots should allow voters to choose more than one candidate or political party
by rankin &m in order of preference. In no sense arg voter. j rty.

. somewhat disagree (2)

« Neither agrea nor disagree (3)
¢ Somewhat agree {4}

« Strongly agree (5}

»  Prefer not to answer

British Columbia Voting Systems Questionnaire Draft: November 15, 2017
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Preferences_Q8 All votes should contribute to electing an MLA, even if it means the ballot is
longer or more complicated. | know what vou're petting at here, but every vote is counted in eve.
system, some just aren’t cast for winners.

Strongly disagree {1}

Somewhat disagree (2)

Neither agree nor disagree (3}

Somewhat agree {4)

Strongly agree (5)

Prefer not to answer

Preferences_Q10 An election ballot should be easy to understand, even if it means vot&ﬁ@e

fewer options to express their preferences. ?.
# Strongly disagree {1} \\/
® Somewhat disagree (2} \)
& Neither agree nor disagree {3)Somewhat agree {4) C)
# Strongly agree (5} &
s Prefer not to answer C)

&

Preferences_Q11 It is better for several parties to have to %Qlogether than for one party to
make all the decisions in government, even if it sorrletin;ﬁta es longer to form government after
an election. O
¢ Strongly disagree (1) %
Somewhat disagree (2)

/’
Neither agree nor disagree {3]Somqw1-1§$,agree {4)

Strongly agree {5} \
Prefer not to answer é
Preferences_Q114 - Please ind@ ich you prefer:
» Each electoral distr epresented by one MLA
® Each electoral dt@h is represented by several MLAs
e Some MLA sent an efectoral district, while other MLAs represent larger regions or the

province a hola.

. Pref,{\ndf to answer

X

P swer the following questions ta help us understand the choices you would like to see on
H farendum hallot.

Ballot Options_Q 2 I the government offers voters a choice of more than one proportional
representation voting system, which do you prefer?

* Voters should indicate their support for only one proposed system

s Voter should rank order their support for all the proposed systems

® Prefer not to answer

British Columbia Voting Systems Questionnaire Drafi: November 15, 2017
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Ballot Options_Q 3: Alongside the option of keeping the first-past-the-post voting system, which
system or systems of proportional representation would you like to see on the ballot? Please
select all that apply. {(With mouse-over summary text from web 101 pages that does not click toa
new page)

List Proporticnal Representation

Mixed Member Proportional

Single Transferable Vote

Mixed Member Majoritarian

Other: Please describe
Prefer not 1o answer 0% b"

oﬁ;}d hea

. 5 8 6 8 0

Ballot Options_Q 4: If B.C. changes to a system of proportional representation, ther

system.
#  Strongly disagree {1) Qg}
Somewhat disagree (2} \
Meither agree nor disagree (3)Somewhat agree (4) Q

Strongly agree (S) OQ;W

Prefer not to answer Q

= 8 8

Section 5: Public funding and advertising in the re(@ m
#

Please answer the following questions to hel nderstand your expectations with regards fo
public funding for advocacy groups and aign advertising for particular voting systems during
the referendum.

Public Funding_Q 1 The gove{%m%hould provide public funds to designated groups to
campaign for their preferredvoting system

Strongly disagre@(‘

Somewhat gdi e (2}

Neither ag‘i’;ﬂor disagree {3}

Somgwhdt agree {4)

gly agree {5)
r not to answer

@ic Funding_Q 2 There should be spending limits imposed on any group that campalgns for its
preferred voting system

Strongly disagree (1}

Somewhat disagree (2)

Neither agree nor disagree (3}

Somewhat agree (4)

Strongly agree (5)

Prefer not to answer

Britizh Columbia VYoting Systems Questionnaire Braft: November 15, 2017
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Public Funding_Q 3 The provincial government should provide the public with impartial
information during the referendum campaign period.
e Strongly disagree (1)
Somewhat disagree {2)
Neither agree nor disagree {3}
Somewhat agree (4)
Strongly agree {5)
Prefer not to answer

* & @ & @

Public Funding_0 4 The provinclal government should ensure that paid advertisements thQ&
appear during the referendum campaign period are produced only by groups that mus}ﬁ‘:’ er,
disclose their identity in their advertising and disclose their contributors and expens?g_ r the

referendum. \S\,
.

Strongly disagree {1)

Somewhat disagree (2) 0
Neither agree nor disagree (3} \\Q'.
Somewhat agree {4)

Strongly agree {5} Q"'
O
&

Prefer not to answer

[Text box) Qf\
Are there any other comments you would like to n@ out voting systems or the uptoming
referendum? [Limit to 200 characters] ’

British Columbia Voting Systems Questionnaire Draft: November 15, 2017
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JNatters, Treena M JAG_:.EX

_ -
From: Peter Loewens.22 _
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 11:26 AM
To: Reimer, Neil JAGEX
Cc: gfiohnso@sfu.ca; Max Cameren; jonathan rose@queensu.ca; Peter Macleod
Subject: Re: Electoral Reform Engagement Advice - Round 2
Hi Neil,

[ am behind, but will aim to have some comments to you later today. Many thanks, and sorry for the delay.

Peter

On Nov 10, 2017, at 8:35 PM, Reimer, Neil JAG:EX <Neil.Reimer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I'd like to thank you all for providing your comments on the first draft of the BC government’s
questionnaire respecting the planned referendum on efectoral reform. We have reviewed all the
comments and are making a number of changes.

The biggest change will address the perception that the questionnaire was too long and could be
daunting for many users: we intend to split the questionnaire into two parts, with everyone who
participates completing the first part (shorter, more focussed on values), then being invited to continue
on to the second part {questions about voting system preferences) or to exit/submit at that point.

If you're amenable, we would value your input on the second draft, given the structural and wording
changes. It is still undergoing edits and approvals, and | anticipate forwarding it to you on Tuesday, if
not before.

In addition to the questionnaire, we have drafted information on different voting systems, including a
glossary of terms, which would be posted to a different page of the website. Users would be
encouraged to review the information prior to completing the questionnaire. We would value your
comments on this information as well, particularly in regard to neutrality and even-handedness in
describing the different systems.

What's been drafted so far is, we realize, very text heavy. We intend to include graphics of sample
ballots for each system, and will build further, more user-friendly web content as the engagement
period progresses. There will also be numerous hyperlinks that will permit users to get to a term in the
glossary as they read through the material.

We certainly are aware of the time required for you to review and provide comments on this material,
particufarty in the middle of an academic semester. While we of course welcome your input, please do
not feel obligated to comment on this second piece, which | understand was not part of your initial
discussions with Peter.

If you are able to review the attached documents, we would appreciate feedback by end of day
Tuesday.

Thanks and please don't hesitate to call or email me with any questions. My cell number is $-17

s.17

Regards,

Neil Reimer

Director, Strategic |nitiatives

Justice Services Branch | British Columbia Ministry of Attorney General
1001 Douglas St., Victoria, BC Tel: 250 356-8303
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British| Columbia Voting Systems Questionnaire AR

B.C. is hotding a referendum in the Fall of 2018 to ask voters whether Government should keep the
current First Past the Post voling system or change to a proportional representation voting system.
This questionnaire will help B.C.’s Attorney Generat understand the preferences and expectations of
B.C. voters regarding the referendum and campaign leading up to it.

We appreciate you taking the time to fill out the survey, which should take about 10 minutes to

complete. . %
O

The information you provide will help the Attorney General to: '<\

} - Understand what voters value about different voting svstems;] ps\/

betermine whether the referendum ballot should offer the choice betwean two voting
systems, or more than two voting systems;l (-;\c

[Determine whether government should provide public fynds to registered advocacy
campaigns, both for and against voting system reform; ana[

-

- betermine if and how to regulate advertising activities during the referendum beriocﬂ

O L
O

Privacy information / [How da we prevent peaple erTn filling out the survey multiple times?}
’

N/
Sections: &\?‘
Profile @%

General outiook
Voting system pref s
Ballot options

Public fundig i@- advertising

Ll A

British Columbia Voting Systerns Questionnaire Drafi: November 3, 2017
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Section 1: Your profile

Please provide your basic demographic information to help us better understand the preferences of
British Columbians throughout the province. Your identity cannot be determined by answering these
questions.

Profile_Q1 - What is your gender?
e Male (1)
» Female(2)

e (Otheri3) %
P frefernotienrd O

Profile_Q2 - What are the first three characters in your postal code? é

»  [3 character fleld] \}
¢

Profile_Q3 - How old are you? Q“
» [insert standard age ranges used by BC) AN

Profile_(t4 - What is the highest level of education that you haﬁ%leted? NR

Some high schoot, elementary school: or home scho 2]]
High school (3} ,{%
Apprenticeship or trades certificate {4) Q

College diploma or degree(5)

Bachelor's degree {6)

Master's degree (7)

&
Professional degree {3) &\E

Doctorate {9)

Profile_Q5 - Do you identify @% of the following groups!?|

® Visible minority (1

First Mations {2
Inuit {3) .

.
.
*  Métis (4)
.
.
.

Persgns #ith disabilities {5)
L (6}

British Columbia Yoting Systems Quastionnaire Draft: November 3, 2017



Section 2: General outlook

Please answer the following questions to help us understand your interest in, and familiarity with,

voting systems.

Qutlook_0Q1 - Generally speaking, how interested are you in politicsf‘r‘|

® Notinterested at ali {1}
» Notveryinterested (2)

* Somewhat interested {3)
s  Veryinterasted (4)

Cutlook_Q2 - How frequently do you follow news and current affairs?

& Never (1)

Rarely (2}

Several times each month (3)
Once a week

Several times each week (4)
Daily {5)

* » & 9o a2

#
Outlook _Q3 - How closely have you followed the [public debate |on electoral reform in {Bq.?|
Y

& Not closely at all {1)
*  Somewhat closely (2)
& Veryclosely (3}

Ke

/

Q\@
X

NR
NR
'{ Comment [Loswen13): Why tmit Q346 |
" slectoral reform in BC? | uidérstand-that you
', | waniitio be forihis process; buit { think you are
. | missing an oppostuniiy o hear to gauge general
| [inlefest as well.

Outlook _Q4 - Did you vote in either tf}@or 2009 provincial referendum on electoral }aform'?

& Yes(l)

e Na(2)

e Not sure {3)

®» Not eligible (4)

S
\QQ’

Outlook _Q5 - [How oftg_n ;ave you discussed provincial electoral reform with bmerﬂ?

e Notatall

often (3)

»  Occasiondlly
S @atoﬁen 2]

O@ok _0Q6 - How often do you vote in provincial Selectlonq:?

| am not eligible to vote (1)
Never {2}

Rarely {3)

Sometimes {4)

Most of the time (5)

All of the time (6}

" & & & 9 @

British Columbia Voting Systems Questionnaire

Draft: November 3, 2017

*NR ' |

COmment [l.oewen:lS] 04 - you will have 1
major problems of recall here - J

NR

more genergl Intarest here, though | understand
wihy. you want It to be- specfﬁc. ) i

-'Lcdmment [Loewen17]: Q5 - again, missing

Comment [LoewenlB]' if you can ask about |
lumaug i elecloral reform-conlests, why nol
gauge acluat tumnouln the last efection? f
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Outlook _Q6b [only appears if “Never (2)” or “Rarely (3} or Sometimes (4}" are selected in

Intro_Qd4] - What are the biggest barriers preventing you from voting? (Please select all that apply.)
o Lack of time {1}

Lack of information (2}

Disability or mobility issues {3)

Voting location isn't convenient {4)

Do not feel included (5}

Frustration with pelitics {6)

Don't like the voting system {7}

I was not eligible to vote {8) O%
Lack of interest &\ NR
Other (8} [Open fext] ?\,

Outlook_Q7 - Have you read the background information on this hnrebsite regardikhe varlous

voting systems?] Q"
» Yes AN
s No Q

e Somewhat O@“’

Outlook_Q8 - In general, how satisfied are you with hoy@: rrent First Past the Post *roting
inin British Columbia?

edsaticfiedalisatisfied (1) %

Not very satisfied {2) P
Somewhat satisfied (3)

N
Very satisfied (4) A\\?“'

Don't know {5) ?

system works
» Not at alf 521!

NR

Outlook_Q9 - How knowledgeable do you fee! about the differences betweenamongbetween
voting kvstems{i

s Not at all knowledgeable (1}

¢ Notvery knowledgeable {2}

¢ Somewhat knowiedgeable {3)

e Very knowledgeable (4}

e Don't know (5)
British Columbia Voting Systems Questionnaire Draft. November 3, 2017
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Outlook_Q10 - If you were to vote in the referendum today, how confident would you fee] about
selecting a voting system and making an informed choice-about-theldealvoting systam?
® Mot at all confident {1)
Not very confident (2}
Somewhat confident (3)
Very confident (4}
Don't know (5}

British Columbia Voling Systems Cuestionnaire Drafl: November 3, 2017
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Section 3: Voting system preferences

vaiues and preferences regardlng how MLAs are elected, how governments are formed; and how the

legislative assembly operates, Please aaswerthefolloning-guestionsto-help usundorstand-yous

Preferences_01 Please select up to five values from the list below that are most impartant to you.

I value L'nosd;—;,

Whatis-thorationale forh + af-oaek?
&\o
_t!j Sg\rgrnmen;}" i Q\/?\

that cooperategevermnents
collaborate with other parties in the

legiskture—Legislaturd

[8 voting system sheuld allewthatthat
allows you to sefect your preferred
candidate or party., without having
to consider Strategically who is most
likely to win|

bingle~parw majority governments

ensure greater accountability. where

it is clear who is accountable for
decisions|

MLAs sheuldwhowhe focus on the
interests-ofuhatwhat is best for the .
province as a wholdinstead-of his-or %f
herriding: Q
beslimpartant-that tha veﬁig&%
p;eeesshatloweiinggngss@gg
systemprocass that is easy to
understand: Sod

s

=
[overnments with MiAs aeed-to

FéBFeSeﬁt egresentlngﬁepfesen«ng
every region in the province-

%should be allowed to vote for a
party and afcandidatel ialiowing
voters to exprass several preferences’
for candidates or political parties
when voting}

A CHET. ! td-apasHa

SRSy SHERT

peverrmertsare-able-to-act

!deeiﬂvehﬂGovern ments that make

decisions quickiy{

British Columbia Yoting Systems Questionnalre

Comment [Loewen29]: YOU WILL HAVE
STRATEGIC VOTING IN ANY SYSTEM. SO, | DON'T
KMOW WHAT THIS GETS ¥OU

.
e {Cnmmmt[l.oewmtu] WHY NOT JUST SAY

|l RANKT

1
|

NR

Draft; Movember 3, 2017
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. Comment [LOEWEH“] DO YOUWANT TO BE

Fhelegislature should help
| EXPUICIT HERE ABGUT DESCRIPTIVE

ensureBettel representation of . .
" | REPRESENTATIONZ PROBABLY NOT, BUT THIS
roups currentl d d . a A 4
groups currently underrepreseate QUESTION HAS A FEW ANGLES,
groups. in the Leglslative Assembly; L AR *

S syl i 5

Aberigiestand-peope with
disabilitis] ’

Stis-important-forMLAs whetowho

focus primarily on the interests of
their local community: %; e

s
encouragelntreasinglnereasing the 'Q Comment [Loewen52]: WHAT DOES THIS
?_ MEAN? GIVING THEM MORE SAY OR GIVING THEM

presence of smaller parties in the MORE searsy . g

Legislature): 0

A vating system should ensure that a O .
party's vote share matches its seat \g"' i

share in the Lepislature. h legislature

where the Aumbershare of seats ;Y

each party bolds closely matches their Q‘ ,‘ | i g
party v O ) Comment [l.oewen.'iﬁ] WHAT S'I'STEM DOES |

..$:".- FRGS -h PEOVIT ek he share Q S ‘| THIS BETTER? 5TV, | SUPPOSE?

n voting system that encourages O i

political parties to reach beyond their
supporters and appeal to other ’ a
parties’ poters| 3

Ja voting system sheoule &\?S/
<o

pravidathatthat provides
opportunities for Independent Q/

candidates, (not running for 8 !
political party} to be elected {\i) E
IsMinaritya voting system matk ;

produces minority or coalition
Mot ’
gavernment:

?VILA; wheo continue to represent the .
Same number of citizens as they do o

bhow| \?‘ )

QA It is importanth voting systerm :
that allows a voter to rank political A

party's candidates} -~

& voting system that allows a voter ;
shoult-be-sllowed-to vote for a
political part\@- _’

MNething-about-rural-ridings.

Preferences _Q2 Which would you prefer? ...~-"] Comment [Loewen67]: Prof Q2 -1.d on't think |
! . 1his is a very well framed fradenff. § lhink you
should just ask them whether they want 3]

British Columbia Vating Systems Questionnaire Draft: November 3, 2017
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Having several small parties in the Legislature representing a diversity of views or fewer big parties

that try to appeal to a broad range of people?

« Several small parties (1}
e Afew big parties {2)

good

Preferences _Q3 Which would you brefed?

gosod:
Preferences _Q4 Which best describes your views?

L

L

sooed

Preferences_(5 Which would you prefer?
A Legislative Assembly where one party governs, wit

NR

Nembers of the Legistative Assembly {(MLAs) who do what their party promised, even if it

means gotng against what their constituents want.

MLAs who de what their constituents want, even if it means going against what their party

promised, |

Ballots should allow voters to select fpne candidate or political party.
Ballots should allow wskersyotesvates to sefect ervark-more than

party.

party to make decisions.

A Legislative Assembly where two or more
cooperatecollaborate to make decisions.

Prefergnces_Q6 Which would you prefer

Preferances_Q7 The

The rumber of MLAs should ;."
There shauld be more MLA

Strongly di (1)
Somewhat difagree (2)

fal (5
N%«Q;jat] agree {4)

Q ngly agree {5}
£

h’references Q8 All views of British Columbians, no matter how marginal should be represented
in the Legislative Assembly.l

Strongty disagree (1)
Somewhat disagree (2}
Neutral (3}

Somewhat agree (4)
Strongly agree (5)

British Columbia Voling Systems Questionnaire

% he same {currently 87} {1)

didate or political

quiring the support of another

tild be greater diversity of views in the provincial legislature.

TINR

Draft: November 3, 2017

. !r Comment [LoewenF0]: Praf Q4 - the uss of k

i “selects” hera is not very heipful, because they

; really aren’| setecting as individuals. | think it's
; better Io use the language of rénking.

J

-1 Comment [Loawen71]: Pref 46 - what ahout

miare MLAs generaily? Why assume they will
! better represent preferences?

-1 Comment [t.oéiuenn}: pref g8 - replace

t marginal with "rare” or something like that.
| marginal is only non-pejorative amang
| economists.
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Preferences_Q9 Voters should be able to express multiple preferences on the election baliot, |ever|
if this means that it takes longer o count the ballots and announce the election result] | Comment [Loewen74: pref g - Is this really |
E a trade off? Can'l we count them preliy fast
e Strongly disagree (1) FYOW?
e Somewhat disagree (2) “NR
s Neutral (3)
& Somewhat agree (4)
e Strongly agree (5}

Preferences_Q10 A ballot should be easy to understand, even if it means voters have fewer NR
options to express their breference.‘;f. O
e Strongly disagree (1) ,(\\
Somewhat disagree {2) v
Neutral (3} \,
Somewhat agree (4) 0

Strongl {5) O
rongly agree &

a @ » 9

Preferences_Q11 It is better for several parties to have to govern ggtl.-r than for one party to
make all the decisions in government, even if it sometimes tak r for povernment to make

decisions, Q
e Strongly disagree (1)

Somewhat disagree {2) &

Neutral (3} %O
Somewhat agree (4) ’
A%
N\'g

Strongly agree {5)
Preferences_012 A party that wins t ost seats in an election should have to compromise with  NR
other parties, even If it means changing some of its pol]cies.]
Strongly disagree {1}
Somewhat disagreﬁ.
Neutral {3} é
Somewha?@ﬁ}
Strongly & {5}

/’

Preferen@jln It should always be clear which party is accountable for decisions made by NR

government, even if this means that decisions are only made by one party.|
({‘?trongly disagree (1)
Q Somewhat disagree (2]
¢ Neutral (3}
¢ Somewhat agree (4)
# Strongly agree {5)

Preferences_Ci14 - Please indicate which you prefer;
« Each electoral district is represented by one MLA NR
e Each electoral district is represented by several MLAs, possibly from different [parties[

British Columbia Voting Systems Questionnaire Draft: November 3, 2017
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¢ One MLA represents a specific electoral district, and other MLAs, possibly from different
parties, represent a larger region or the province as a fwhole{. RS NR

Will-people-vnderstand-thisiWhatebout-askingwhether-paeplepreferto.have-ona

Preferences_Q15 Please indicate which you prefer:
+ Voters vote with a single ‘X’ for the candidate or politicat party of their choice
® Voters can rank the candidates or parties in order of preference

British Columbia Vating Systems Questionnaira Draft: Movember 3, 2017
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Section 4: Referendum Ballot Options

First- Past- khep Post voting system or adopting a proportional voting systEm. Please answer the
following questions to help us understand the choices you would like to see on the referendum
ballot.

Ballot Options_Q 1 Which do you brefeﬂ?
* The referendum ballot should oifer voters the choice between the current ﬁF&t—pa&t—ﬂr
Past the-pest Post voting system and ONE proportional representation voting syst
+ The referendum ballot should offer voters the choice hetween the current First B @ Post
voting system and MORE THAN ONE proportional representation voting svsterg?.,

Ballot Options_0Q 2 If the government offers a choice of mora than one prop @I
representation voting system, which do you [prefeﬂ? 6

* Voters should indicate their support for only one system ‘\Q~

¢ Voter should rank order their support for all the praposeda_&s’

Ballot Options-@-3-_0 3-Shoeuld-theballot-have two-guestiof .

Baltot-Optisns—0L4: Alongside the opti eplng the First Past the Post voting system, which
system or systems of proportlonal representation would you fike to see on the ballot? Please
select all that apply. {With Fouse-over summary text from web 101 fpageiﬂl

e _kist Proportional Re resentatm

@ Mixed Member PrPQort!onal

*_Single Transferab!e Vote

Mixed Member Ma]ontana
o Other: Plegse describe |

NR

British Columbia Voting Systems Questionnalrs Draft: November 3, 2017
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Section 5; Public funding and advertising in the referendum

Please answer the following questions to help us understand your expectations with regards to
public funding for advocacy groups and campaign adveriising during the referendum.

Public Funding_Q 1 The government should provide public funds to designated groups to
campaign for their preferced voting system

o Strongly disagree (1}
Semewhat disagree (2)
Neutral {3) O$
Somewhat agree (4) &\

Strongly agree (5)

Public Funding_Q 2 There should be spending limits imposed on any group t@@npaigns for its
preferred voting system

e Strongly disagree {1} C}g

¢ Somewhat disagree (2}

* Neutral {3} Q“
¢ Somewhat agree (4) QO

e Strongly agree {5) &

Public Funding_Q 3 fl' he provincial government should provide voters with high-quality and
impartial information prior to the referendum]
e Strongly disagree (1) \/
Somewhat disagree (2} \?‘
MNeutral {3) &
Somewhat agree (4) Q/$

Strongty agree (5)

ould-bo-describad intl . beita?

Public Funding_Q 4 h’he provincial government should ensure that paid advertisements that
appear during the campaign period are produced only by groups that must register, disclose their
Identity tn their advertising; and disclose their contributors and expenses after the referendum.‘
Strongly disagree (1)

Somewhat disagree (2}

Neutral {3)

Somewhat agree (4)

.

British Columbia Voting Systems Quastionnaire Draft: November 3, 2017
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e Strongly agree {5)

British Columbia Voting Systems Questionnaire Draft: November 3, 2017
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| Page 7: [3] Comment [Loewen67] Pater Loewen - 2017-11-07 10:38:00 AM |
Pref Q2 - | don't think this is a very well framed tradeoff. | think you should just ask them whether they

want more parties or less, without assuming that we know how the aggregation of interests will play out in
that new system.
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British Columbia Voting Systems Questionnaire
Version 2.1 | Nov. 15, 2017 |

The B.C. government is holding a referendum in the fall of 2018 to ask voters whether the province

should keep the current ﬁrst—past-thejpbst’ voting system or change to a proportional representation ...

voting system. This questionnaire wilf help B.C.'s Attorney Gengral understand the preferences and
expectations of B.C. voters about the referendum.

There are two parts to this survey. Part one asks key questions about your values and genera
outlook as to how we vote for Members of the Legislative Assembly (MLAs), and for how k@
legislature functions. Part two asks more detailed questions about your preferences r

electoral reform, voting systems and the referendum process. At the end of each p%ﬁ% will have
the opportunity to provide further written feedback.

Each part of the guestionnaire will {ake approximately 5-8 minutes to com@\’@ We ask that you

complete this survey only once.

Privacy Statement

COmment[NSR:lI From. PL,TmsIsa e

colloquialism. The systém is & single-n

plarality: | doi't know that il sheuld be dascnhed :
that way, necessarily, i but a5 we educaie people_'

3 weshould aIm Io et thiat pie

Personal information collected through this feedback forrp%f%fonn the development of o bollot for
o Navember 2018 electoral reform referendum by th try of Attorney General, under the
authority of 5.26 of the Freedom of Information and@tedron of Privacy Act, If you have any
questions about the collection, use and disclosure af your personal information, please contact:

Neil Reimer N
Director, Director, Strategic mg@&\
Ministry of Justice %

Victoria 8C Q/

Neﬁ.Re.‘mer@gw.bc

\3‘*
C)O
&\I
&
V
S

British Columbia Voting Systems Questionnaire Draft: November 15, 2047
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Partl

: Saction 1: Profile
' Please provide this general profile information. Your identity cannot be determined by answering
these questions.

Profile_Q2 ~ What are the first three characters in your postal code (this is a required field}?

# (3 character field]

Profile_Q3 - How old are you? \
Under 18 &

18 - 39 years \;?“
40 - 64 years Q}D

L J
L J
& 65-75years
L ]
L

Qver 75 years \g;"’

Prefer not to answer Q
Profile_Q1 - Please indicate your gender: OQ;%
s Man (1) Q
s  Woman (2) &
. X [text box] {3} O
s Prefer not to answer

’

Profile_Q5 - Do you identify with any of @fgwing groups? Please select all that apply
« Visible minority (1)

First Nations (2) %
&

®  |nuit (3) Q
e Métis {4) 1)
e Parsons with di@es {5)
e LGBTQ2 (6) {‘”}
o [None of the above|(7)
M’
.« Pref%&qt to answer
Please %’er tha following questions to help us understand your interest in, and familiarity with,
curr@?@irs and voting in elections.
Out;ook_Q1 - Generally speaking, how interested are you in politics and current affairs? ..--{ Comment [¥SR3]: From PL: WhyIs (his
. ’ | being -asked? | understand why il iz'inferesting
« Notinterested at all {1} [ in & vacuum, bul how will asking the & help the
; mirishy? Seems (o me the mostlikely and -
¢ Notveryinterested (2} worst outcome is some silly claim-that ignorant
e Somewhat interested (3} peopié like the stalus quo, Which they might, as
3 lack of inleraslis endogencus 10 satisfaction,
* \Veryinterested (4] and not an indicator of sophistication,
. . -

Prefer not o answer

Outlook _Q4 - How often do you vote in provincial elections?

British Columbia Voling Systems Questionnaire Draft: November 15, 2017
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| am not eligible to vote (1}
Never (2}

Rarely (3]

Sometimes {4)

Most of the time {5)

Al of the time (6)

First time voter in 2017 (7}
Prefer not to answer

® & » 9 9 & & =

Qutlook _ Which, if any, of the following have been barriers that have kept you from votln@%

(Please select all that apply.) /\\
Not enough time (1) ?‘

Not enough information (2) \\/

Disability or mobility issues (3} 0

Vating location isn't convenient (4) O

Do not feel included (5} \QQ.

Frustration with politics {6} 0

Dot like the voting system {7} Q‘”

| was not eligible to vote (8} QO

Not interested in politics {9} ,(\ '

| feel like my vote doesn’t count (10) O

Prefer not to answer

r

Outlook_Q6 — If you were to vote in a refe ehq,m to choose a voting system today, how confident

are you that you would makeyes g an informed choice?

Not at all confident {1) b
Not very confident (2) Q/e

Somewhat confident @

Very confident (4

Don't know (5 é
Prefer not &) ar

Preferences 431 Flease select up to five values—why 5, not 3 or 82—from the list below that are

most im nt to you.
|

valu
{ry;@ﬁ‘reviewers: the sequence of value statements below will be rotated randormiy for each user.]

Mhers of the tegislative Assembiy {MLAs) who focus primarily on what is best for the province as a
whaole

Members of the Legislative Assembly (MLAs) who focus primarily on the interests of thalr local
community

A voting system that is easy to understand

8etter representation of groups that are currently under-represented in the tegislative Assembly

British Columbia Voling Systems Questionnaire Draft: November 15, 2017
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Increasing the number of political parties in the Legislative Assembly to represent more points of [view{ __..---| Comment [NSR4]: From PL: It's not empirically
dear tama that the diyersity of points of view - -
especially views outside party orthodoxy — are more
likely to be rapresented by more parties, - .

A Legislative Assembly in whichwhere the share of seats each party holds elasehsmatches the share of
the popular vote it receives across the province

A Legislative Assembly where in which the share of seats each party holds is fairly similar to the share of
the popular vote it receives across the province

psappigal as broadly as

A voting systam that encourages political parties o apps

possible to voters| W NR
L
A voting system that makes it easier for independent candidates [those not running for a political Ra\@\
to be elected &
P
A voting system that allows a voter to rank-a political parties ory's candidates {1, 2, 3, ef{}\/\f‘"
singie-party majority governments that are clearly accountable for their decisions Q}
V!
A Legislative Assembly where twe-srmeseparties co-operate 1o make decisig\ﬁs}‘i“
Other: f‘\Q‘w
<g\;.}
Please answer the following questions to heip us understa%y ur values and preferences regarding
how MLAs are elected, how governments are formed @mw the Legislative Assembly operates.
Preferences_Q6 Which would you prefer? Not sure why we bother to ask this guestion. The
» The number of MLAs should 3 the same {1)
& There should be more ML ip better reflect voters interests (2)
¢ Prefer not to answer @
Preferences Q7 Theg@@ld be greater diversity of views represented in the Legislative
Assembly.
» Strongly dgg?'ee {1)
* 50 hit disagree {2)
» Ngther agree nor disagree (3}
ewhat agree (4)
Strongly agree {5)
Prefer not to answer
Preferences_Q12 The party that wins the most seats in an election should have to compromise
with other parties, even if it means ¢changing some of its campaign commitments. Even under PR a
rty might win a majority and not have to compromise much. | think the guestion here should NR

be: Parties should use the [egislature to find compromises that reflect the preferences of voters A Comment [NSR7J: From PL: | dont know

even if that means changing tampaign kommitments - | what you are gelting at here, Is it compromise

| ) on gov formation or conipromise once in
e Sirongly disagree (1) govemment? Distinguihging betwaen these two

* Somewhat disagree (2) Cd allow for a more direct _que-s"'m'

British Columbia Voting Systems Questionnaire Draft: Movember 15, 2017
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Neither agree nor disagrea (3}
Somewhat agree {4}

Strongiy agree (5)

Prefer not to answer

* » 9 @9

Preferences_ Q13 It should always be clear which party is accountable for decisions made by
government, even If this means that decisions are only made by one party._Are minority or

coalition parliaments less accountablel? | _...-NR
L]

Strongly disagree (1)
¢ Somewhat disagree (2) O%
®  Neither agree nor disagree (3) ,(\\
& Somewhat agree (4) ?‘
* Strongly agree {5) \V
L ]

Prefer not to answer c)o

Please answer the following question to help us understand the choice@g%ould like to see on the

referendum hallot.
Ballot Options_G 1 Which would you prefer? O

o The referendum hallot should offer voters the chpg?%tween the current first-past-the-

post voting system and ONE proportional reprg€atition voting system. (which means ...+-| Comment [NSR9}: PL, suggests using Single
. Member Plurality instead of FETF, . ..

someone has to set the agenda ?

¢ The referendum ballot should offer voters the choice between the current first-past-the-

post voting system and MORE THAI G@proportional representation voting system (in

which case, what jf a majority pr, ange but can’t agree on an alternative?

#__The referendum ballot should r voters the choice between the current first-past-the-
post voting system and p ional representation, with a specific voting system to be
estabfished by legisla i@ ‘er the referendum. {which means abdicating a role in selecting

. se options seems deskrable, which is why some kind of process of
liberation beyond this poll is gssential,

choice of PR shstems for those who opt to change the system. You don't want to stack FPTP
against a’menu of choices across which voters are dispersed: nor set the agenda by selecting
th€ altérnative for them. We want to know (a) do you want change? If a majority says yes,
b} what is the most popular atternative? The ballot has to be structured to reveal the
references across both thase aspects of the choicéJ _NR
Prefer not to answer

{Text box]
Are there any other comments you would like to make about voting systems or the upcoming
referendum? [Limit to 200 characters]

This is the end of Part 1 of the questionnaire. Part 2 asks further questlons about your preferences
regarding electoral reform and the referendum ballot. You may submit your responses to Part 1

British Columbia Voling Systems Questionnaire [raft: November 15, 2017

39 of

82




now and leave the survey, or continue on to Part 2. Why encourage people to submit and leave? It

seems to me you have made the survey brief enough thag this should not he nece;sagd. _ NR

SUBMIT AND LEAVE CONTINUE TO PART 2
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Part 2

Please answer the following questions to help us understand your interest in electoral reform.

Qutlook _Q2 - How closely have you followed public debate on elactoral reform?
e Not closely at all (1)
* Somewhat closely (2)
®  Very closely (3)
» Prefer not to answer

Outlook _Q3 - Did you vote in either the 2005 or 2009 B.C. referendum on electoral refo @
& Yes(l) '{

¢ No(2)

& Notsure (3) 0\'/
e Not eligible (4) C)

¢ Prefer not to answer

Please answer the following questions to help us understand ycur@.ms and preferences regarding
how dembers of the Legislative Assembly (MLAs} are elected vernments are formed and
how the Legisiative Assembly operates.
A\

Preferences _Q2 Which would you prefer?
Having more small-two or more parties representelﬁ he Legistaturelaféworbigbaitias

&  Two Afew bigparties (1)

& More than two smalk-parties (2) v

o Prefer not to answer ._ \
We have a two-party systenfih a third party emerging, FPTP tends to encourage two-

awf), This is the key fact that PR would change.
prefer?

Preferences _Q3 Which wopl
¢  Members of th lative Assembly (MLAs} who do what their party promised.
¢  MLAS whod their constituents want.
* Prefer not@nswer

’
Preferen 6&4 Ballots should allow voters to choose more than one candidate or political party
by ran %‘IEM in order of bféf_er_enoé.

rongly disagree {1)

Somewhat disagree (2}

* Neither agree nor disagree (3}
+  Somewhat agree (4)
*  Strongly agree {5)
+ Prefer not to answer

Preferences_{8 All votes should contribute to electing an MLA, even if it means the baliot is
longer or more complicated. S.22

British Columbia Voting Systems Questionnaire
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“Havinga large numher o small parhes
-represented. ., )
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voters choosing imare than ong. part\r Voters don’t
“individually choose, The: aggregat{on of preferences‘ .
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The ballot will never be too hard for voters to undergtgnd what they mag not understand is the
; . _.NR

Strongly disagree {b!} _...--+| Comment ['Nsﬁ__ls};-rr_um PL: 1 knew wiiat
Somewht disagree (2 T e e
Neither agree nor disagree (3} :

Somewhat agree (4)

Strongly agree {5}

Prefer not to answer

Preferences_010 An election ballot should be easy to understand, even if it means voter
fewer options to express theur preferences Here aain ls the belabourin of A non-| tssu

; ; : n o | NR
: e Strongly d|sagree {1} \;;
; » Somewhat disagree (2) C}}
! # Neither agree nor disagree (3)Somewhat agree (4)
t
L & Strongly agree (5) ‘\g
¢ Prefer not to answer Q
Preferences_Q11 It is better for several parties to have to g@iogether than for one party to
make all the decisions in government, even if it sometirg,%ta es Ionger to form govemment after
W,
that, in
sevaral parties to !coopergtﬂ in the fegisld NR
agreement” is how | would word thiss, ™
* Strongly disagree (1) Q/i
& Somewhat disagree {@
# Neither agree nor e {3)Somewhat agree {4)
#»  Strongly agree S;l\k
® Prefer not b ar
Preferences £114'- Please indicate which you prefer:
Th efectoral district is represented by one MLA
electoral district is represented by severai MLAs
me MLAs represent an electoral district, while other MLAs represent larger regions or the
Q province as a whole,
e Prefer not to answer
A PR supporter might say “1 don’t prefer several MLAs, but } prefer oroportionality and this is
necessary to get it.”
Piease answer the following guestions 1o help us understand the choices you would kke to see on
the referendum balfot.
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Ballot Options_Q 2 If the government offers voters a choice of more than one proportional
representation voting system, which do you prefer?
» Voters should indicate their support for only one proposed system
# Voter should rank order their support for all the proposed systems
#»__ Prefer not to answer
& Again, my answer is “both.” Cne question is: Do you like FPTP or want to change it? The
next question is: “What is your preferred alternative?”

Ballot Options_Q 3: Alongside the option of keeping the first-past-the-post voting system, wh
system or systems of proportional representation would you like to see on the ballot? Ple

select all that apply. (With mouse-over summary text from web 101 pages that does n Emo a
new page)

*_ Mixed Member Preportional 0
. --> If MMP, do you prefer apen or closed lists?

e Single Transferable Vote C§~

¢ Other: Please describe Q"

*  Prefer not to answer QO

&

Ballot Options_Q 4: If B.C. changes to a system of%gtional representation, there should he a
second referendum after a trial period {for example, two elections) on whether to keep the new
system, \./

& Strongly disagree (1) \?*

¢ Somewhat disagree [2) «

» MNeither agree nor disaga@mewhat agree (4)

® Strongly agree (5)

e Prefer not to answ%

good
O

Section 5: Publicf ng and advertising in the referendum

Please an% he following questions to help us understand your expectations with regards to
publi g for advocacy groups and campaign advertising for particular voting systems during
th endum

Public Funding_Q 1 The government should provide public funds to designated groups to
campaign for their preferred voting system
Strongly disagree {1}

* Somewhat disagree (2}
¢ Meither agree nor disagree (3}
® Somewhat agree {4)
e Strongly agree {5)
® Prefer not to answer
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If this is all that the government understands by public engagement then they will simply be
setting fire to the whole process. I'd designate public fiinds to awell-stiuctured deliberative
Q“'rt'il':'é_s“gi' that takes the issue out of the hands of both partisans and advocates and puts it
back in the hands of citizens. The choice of a referendum as the instrument for decision-
making polarizes the debate between yes/ng, rather then encouraging  search for a better

system
Public Fundlng Q Zh‘here should be: spending !imitsimposed on any group that campalgns forits

preferred votlng systein |

e Strongly disagree (1)

e Somewhat disagree (2) Q%
« Neither agree nor disagree (3} ,(\\

* Somewhat agree (4) ﬁ?._

e Strongly agree (5} \,«

#» Prefer not to answer \}

Public Funding_Q 3 The provincial government should provide the pub& impanrtial
information during the referendurn campaign permd“

¢ Strangly disagree {1}

e Somewhat disagree {2) QO

¢ Neither agree nor disagree (3) &

¢ Somewhat agree (4) 0

» Strongly agree [5) %:},

&__Prefer not to answer

¢ Not just information —a process that s citizens to interact, discuss the issues, educate

themselves, and come to iud_g_rggm‘.‘ he problem is lack of understanding not just lack of

information. g\

Public Funding_Q 4 The provi vernment should ensure that paid advertisements that
appear during the referend%n mpaign period are produced only by groups that must register,
disclose their identity iw% advertising and disclase their contributors and expenses after the
referendum.

e Strongly dﬁﬁ'ee {1)
. Son}ﬁhﬁ’t disagree (2)
agree nor disagree (3)

ewhat agree {4}
trongly agree (5)

Prefer not to answer

{Text box]
Ase there any other conwments you would like to make akout voting systems or the upcoming
referendum? [Limit to 200 characters]

British Columbia Voting Systems Questionnaire Drafl: Movember 15, 2017

NR

44 of 82



Watters, Treena &JAG:EX

. R N
From: Reimer, Neil JAG:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 4:23 PM
To: ‘gfjohnso@sfu.ca’; ‘Cameron, Maxwell’; jonathan.rose@queensu.ca’;
'peter.loewen@utoronto.ca’
Cc: 'Peter MaclLeod'; Atcheson, Kevin AG:EX
Subject: Engagement site has been launched

Hello again. I’m just writing to let you know that the Ministry’s public engagement was launched this
afternoon by the Attorney General. The link to the site is here: https://engage.gov.bc.ca/howwevote/ .

Thank you all again for your input and constructive comments. It is much appreciated.

.22 If you have any need to communicate with our ministry, please contact my
colleague Kevin, who is copied here.

Regards,

Neil Reimer

Director, Strategic Inittatives
Justice Services Branch | British Columbia Ministry of Attorney General
1001 Douglas St., Victoria, BC Tel; 250 356-8303
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Watters, Treena I!I JAG:EX

. __ . _
From: Reimer, Neil JAG:EX
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 3:01 PM
To: 'Peter Loewen'

Subject: RE:

Thanks very much, Peter. Will review your feedback and amend your title.

Regards,
Neil

-----Original Message-----

From: Peter Loewen [mailto: s-22

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 2:59 PM
To: Reimer, Neil JAG.EX; Max Cameron; Jonathan Rose; Genevieve Fuji Johnson
Subject:

Hi Neil,
My commenits are attached. Thanks again for including me.
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

A __ R R
From: Reimer, Neil JAG:EX
Sent: Woednesday, November 15, 2017 5:45 PM
To: ‘gfjohnso@sfu.ca’; ‘Cameron, Maxwell'; jonathan.rose@queensu.ca’;
'peter.loewen@utoronto.ca'
Cc 'Peter MacLeod!’
Subject: Quaestionnaire version 2
Attachments: BCVSS Version 2.1 to advisors.docx

Hello again. As | mentioned in my previous email, we have made significant changes to the questionnaire and
would welcome your further input. The changes reflect a number of your comments, as well as further
discussion and review among staff. Our minister’s office has also had input.

In particular:

To address issues of length and degree of dauntingness (that is a word, | looked it up), the questionnaire is
now divided into two parts, with the first more focused on values and higher-level preferences, and the
second asking more specific questions on voting systems;

Users can choose to complete only Part 1, or go on and complete Part 2 as well;

The total number of questions has been reduced;

The “table of values” in part 1 has been reduced from 18 to 12, and users can enter their own text at the
bottom to articulate a value not listed;

Open-text boxes at the end of both Part 1 and Part 2 for further comments;

Tweaking of wording in various questions.

Could | ask that you provide any further comments by noon Friday PST? | wish we could give you longer but

we

intend to launch the engagement next week and need to work within the timelines we’ve been given.

Also, we would like to acknowledge your input with a reference on the website. Could you advise me if you
have any issues with, or suggestions for, the following:

“The Government of British Columbia gratefully acknowiedges the assistance of the following external
academic advisers, who reviewed the questionnaire and voting system information presented on this site.
They are not responsible for the information’s design or contents.”

Dr.

Max Cameron

Director, Centre for the Study of Democratic Institutions School of Public Policy and Global Affairs Professor
Department of Political Science
University of British Columbia

Dr. Genevieve Fuji Johnson
Assistant Professor, Department of Political Science
Simon Fraser University

Dr.

Peter Loewen

Director, School of Public Policy
Assistant Professor, Department of Political Science
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University of Toronto

Dr. Jonathan Rose
Associate Professor, Department of Political Studies
Queen's University

Regards and as always, please call or email if you have any questions.

Neil Reimer

Director, Strategic Initiatives

lustice Services Branch | British Columbia Ministry of Attorney General
1001 Douglas 5t., Victoria, BC Tel: 250 356-8303
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British Columbia Voting Systems Questionnaire
Version 2.1 | Nov. 15, 2017 |

The B.C. government is holding a referendum in the fall of 2018 to ask voters whether the province
should keep the current first-past-the-post voting system or change to a proportional representation
voting system. This questionnaire will help B.C.’s Attorney General understand the preferences and
expectations of B.C. voters about the referendum.

There are two parts to this survey. Part one asks key questions about your values and general %
outlook as to how we vote for Members of the Legislative Assembly (MLAs), and for how h@
legislature functions. Part two asks more detailed questions about your preferences r: in
electoral reform, voting systems and the referendum process. At the end of each p rt?%ﬁ
the opportunity to provide further written feedback. 0

will have

Each part of the questionnaire will take approximately 5-8 minutes to cormg E. We ask that you

complete this survey only once.

Privacy Statement

&
Personal information collected through this feedback fonp(«f!%form the development of a ballot for
o November 2018 electoral reform referendum by the stry of Attorney General, under the
authority of 5.26 of the Freedom of information an ection of Privacy Act. If you have any

questions about the collection, use and disclosure gf your personal information, please contact:
Neil Reimer \v
Director, Director, Strategic a‘n@?
Ministry of Justice é
Victoria BC %

Neil, Rermer@gov.bf@

X
O
A\’
<
?»
3
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Partl

Section 1: Profile
Please provide this general profile information. Your identity cannot be determined by answering

these questions.

Profile_Q2 — What are the first three characters in your postal code (this is a required field)?

Profile_Q3 - How old are you?

Profile_Q1 - Please indicate your gender:

* & 9 & & & »

Please

[3 character field]

Under 18

18 - 39 years

40 - 64 years

65 - 75 years

Over 75 years

Prefer not to answer

Man (1}

Woman (2}

X [text box] (3)
Prefer not to answer

#
Profile_Q5 - Do you identify with any of @wing groups? Please select all that apply

Visible minority (1}
First Nations {2) .
Inuit (3)

Métis {4) @
Persons with di
LGBTQ2 (6)
MNone of t@ ove (7)

Prezo; to answer

er the following questions to help us understand your interest in, and familiarity with,
fairs and voting in elections.

Outlook_Q1 - Generally speaking, how interested are you in politics and current affairs?

. & & @

Not interested at all (1)
Not very interested (2)
Somewhat interested (3)
Very interested (4)
Prefer not to answer

Outlook _Q4 - How often do you vote in provincial elections?

British Columbia Voting Systems Questionnaire
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! am not eligible to vote (1)
Never (2)

Rarely (3)

Sometimes {4)

Most of the time (5)

All of the time (6)

First time voter in 2017 (7)
Prefer not to answer

Outlook _ Which, if any, of the following have been barriers that have kept you from votinée
(Please select all that apply.} ,Q

Disability or mobility issues (3}

Voting location isn't convenient (4}

Do not feel included (5} ‘\Q.’
Frustration with politics (6) Q
Don't like the voting system (7} Q"’

| was not eligible to vote (8} O

Not interested in politics {9) &Q

I feel like my vote doesn’t count {10)

Prefer not to answer %2

y
Qutlook_Q#6 - If you were to vote ina refegehqkun to choose a voting system today, how confident
al

would you feel about making an infon@
e Not at all confident (1)
Not very confident {2} @e

Somewhat conﬁdent@

Very confident (4) Q
Don't know (5 %
Prefer not 6) er

Preferences 01 #lease select up to five values from the list below that are most important to you.

Not enough time (1) ?5
Not enough information (2) \S\/

* & 0 & & & B & & 0

ce?

Members of the Legislative Assembly {MLAs} who focus primarily on the interests of their local
community

A voting system that is easy to understand

Better representation of groups that are currently under-represented in the Legislative Assembly
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Increasing the number of political parties in the Legistative Assembly to represent more points of view

A Legislative Assembly where the share of seats each party holds closely matches the share of the
popular vote it receives across the province

A Legislative Assembly where the share of seats each party holds is fairly similar to the share of the
pepular vote it receives across the province

A voting system that encourages political parties to appeal to other parties’ voters

A voting system that makes it easier for independent candidates {those not running for a political party]
to be elected

A vating system that allows a voter to rank a political party’s candidates (1, 2, 3, etc.}

Single-party majority governments that are clearly accountable for their decisions f'&

A Legislative Assembly where two or more parties co-operate to make decisions € 2ao™

Other: Q‘%

s
~

lues and preferences regarding

Please answer the following questions to help us understand%
how MLAs are elected, how governments are formed an he Legislative Assembly operates.
Preferences_Q6 Which would you prefer?
e The number of MLAs should remain the same(l)
e There should be more MLAs to bet ect voters’ interests (2)
¢ Prefer not to answer %&»

Preferences_Q7 There should b r diversity of views represented in the Legislative

Stroegly agree (5)
iafer not to answer

ces_Q12 The party that wins the most seats in an election should have to compromise
Itl other parties, even if it means changing some of its campaign commitments.

Strongly disagree (1)

Somewhat disagree (2)

Neither agree nor disagree (3}

Somewhat agree (4)

Strongly agree (5)

Prefer not to answer
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Preferences_Q13 It should always be clear which party is accountable for decisions made by

government, even if this means that decisions are only made by one party.
e Strongly disagree (1)

Somewhat disagree (2)

Neither agree nor disagree (3)

Somewhat agree (4)

Strongly agree (5)

Prefer not to answer

referendum ballot.

Ballot Options_Q 1 Which would you prefer?

& The referendum ballot should offer voters the choice between the curpef

post voting system and ONE proportional representation voting sy; G-
wrrent first-past-the-
ion voting system

he current first-past-the-
specific voting system to be

¢ The referendum ballot should offer voters the choice between Faey
post voting system and MORE THAN ONE proportional represeitat

® The referendum ballot should offer voters the choice be é?ﬂ
post voting system and proportional representation, @
established by legislation after the referendum. ,(\

¢ Prefer not to answer O

[Text box] P

Are there any other comments you would il&\t‘p make about voting systems or the upcoming

referendum? [Limit to 200 charactersll\s\

This is the end of Part 1 of thg?%mnaire. Part 2 asks further questions about your preferences

regarding electorat refor
now and leave the suw@ continue on to Part 2.

SUBMIT AND LEA\E} CONTINUE TO PART 2
A, ’

British Columbia Vioting Systems Questionnaire
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Part 2

Please answer the following questions to help us understand your interest in electoral reform.

" Qutlook _Q2 - How closely have you followed public debate on electoral reform?
e Not closely at all {1)

e Somewhat closely {2)

¢ Very closely (3)

& Prefer not to answer

Outlook _Q3 - Did you vote in either the 2005 or 2009 B.C. referendum on electoral refo

e Yes(1)

e Noi{2)

& Notsure (3)

e Noteligible (4)

e Prefer not to answer

Please answer the following questions to help us understand your {glues and preferences regarding
how Members of the Legislative Assembly (MLAs) are elected, H

how the Legislative Assembly operates.

vernments are formed and

Preferences _Q2 Which would you prefer?
Having more small parties represented in the Legisla
e A few big parties (1)

&
¢ More small parties (2) ,Q\?.:v

o Prefer not to answer

ure or fewer big parties?

Preferences _Q3 Which would yag
e Members of the Le ‘
¢  MLAs who do w aeir constituents want.

yngly disagree (1)

€ mewhat disagree (2)

Q Neither agree nor disagree (3)
¢ Somewhat agree {4)
e Strongly agree (5)
¢ Prefer not to answer

Preferences_Q8 All votes shouid contribute to electing an MLA, even if it means the ballot is
longer or more complicated.

e Strongly disagree (1)

e Somewhat disagree (2}
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Neither agree nor disagree (3)
Somewhat agree (4)

Strongly agree (5)

Prefer not to answer

Preferences_Q10 An election ballot should be easy to understand, even if it means voters have
fewer options to express their preferences.
® Strongly disagree (1)

e Somewhat disagree (2)

& Neither agree nor disagree {3)Somewhat agree (4) O$
e Strongly agree (5) &\

e Prefer not to answer v

Preferences_Q11 Itis better for several parties to have to govern together t 'hbr one party to
make all the decisions in government, even if it sometimes takes longer t ﬂ’government after

an election. C}

e Strongly disagree (1)

* Somewhat disagree (2) Q“
¢ Neither agree nor disagree (3)Somewhat agree {(4) O

e Strongly agree (5) ,(\

e Prefer not to answer

O
Preferences_Q14 - Please indicate which you pre§e§

e Each electoral district is represente ne MLA

e Each electoral district is represe \% several MLAs

® Some MLAs represent an electQrab district, while other MLAs represent larger regions or the

province as a whole.

e Prefer not to answer\QQ/

Please answer the { F@ng questions to help us understand the choices you would fike to see on
the referendum b@.

represe on voting system, which do you prefer?
é&ters should indicate their support for only one proposed system
0 Voter should rank order their support for all the proposed systems
¢ Prefer not to answer

e
Ballot OP@Q 2 If the government offers voters a choice of more than one proportional

Ballot Options_Q 3: Alongside the option of keeping the first-past-the-post voting system, which
system or systems of proportional representation would you like to see on the ballot? Please
select all that apply. {With mouse-over summary text from web 101 pages that does not click to a
new page)

e List Proportional Representation

¢ Mixed Member Proportional
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Single Transferable Vote
Mixed Member Majoritarian
Other: Please describe
Prefer not to answer

.« & & @

Bailot Options_Q 4: If B.C. changes to a system of proportional representation, there should be a
second referendum after a trial period {for example, two elections) on whether to keep the new

system.
e Strongly disagree (1)
e Somewhat disagree (2)
e Neither agree nor disagree {3)Somewhat agree (4}
e Strongly agree (5)
s Prefer not to answer

Section 5: Public funding and advertising in the referendum

Ectations with regards to

Please answer the following questions to help us understand yo!
public funding for advocacy groups and campaign advertisin

the referendum. &

fic funds to designated groups to

rticular voting systems during

Public Funding_Q 1 The government should provid;
campaign for their preferred voting system P
e Strongly disagree (1) M
Somewhat disagree {2) \

Neither agree nor disagree (3 &
somewhat agree (4)
Strongly agree (5)
Prefer not to answ

a & 4 # @

Public Funding_Q fe should be spending limits imposed on any group that campaigns for its

preferred voting s m

. Stro%l\;ﬁisagree (1)
. mewhat disagree (2)

ther agree nor disagree (3)
Somewhat agree (4)

_ " Strongly agree (5}

o Prefer not to answer

Public Funding_Q 3 The provincial government should provide the public with impartial
information during the referendum campaign petriod.

e Strongly disagree (1)

e Somewhat disagree (2)

e Neither agree nor disagree (3)

e Somewhat agree (4)
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& Strongly agree (5)
e Prefer not to answer

Public Funding_Q 4 The provincial government should ensure that paid advertisements that
appear during the referendum campaign period are produced only by groups that must register,
disclose their identity in their advertising and disclose their contributors and expenses after the
referendum.

¢ Strongly disagree (1)

& Somewhat disagree (2)

e Neither agree nor disagree (3) O%
e Somewhat agree (4) &\

e Strongly agree (5)

L ]

Prefer not to answer &Q

[Text box]
Are there any other comments you would like to make about voting sts&r the upcoming

referendum? [Limit to 200 characters] E
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Watters, Treena I\LJAG:EX

_ . _ __ N

From: Reimer, Neil JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2017 5:35 PM

To: ‘gfjohnso@sfu.ca’; ‘Cameron, Maxwell’; ‘jonathan.rose@queensu.ca’;
‘peter.loewen@utoronto.ca’

Ce: 'Peter MaclLeod'

Subject: Electoral Reform Engagement Advice - Round 2

Attachments: Draft engagement material voting systems v.0.7.docx; Draft engagment glossary
v.0.2.docx

I'd like to thank you all for providing your comments on the first draft of the BC government’s questionnaire respecting
the planned referendum on electoral reform. We have reviewed all the comments and are making a number of changes.

The biggest change will address the perception that the questionnaire was too long and could be daunting for many
users: we intend to split the questionnaire into two parts, with everyone who participates completing the first part
(shorter, more focussed on values), then being invited to ¢ontinue on to the second part (questions about voting system
preferences} or to exit/submit at that point.

If you're amenable, we would value your input on the second draft, given the structural and wording changes. It is still
undergoing edits and approvals, and | anticipate forwarding it to you on Tuesday, if not before.

In addition to the questionnaire, we have drafted information on different voting systems, including a glossary of terms,
which would be posted to a different page of the website. Users would be encouraged to review the information prior
to completing the questionnaire. We would value your comments on this information as well, particularly in regard to
neutrality and even-handedness in describing the different systems.

What's been drafted so far is, we realize, very text heavy. We intend to include graphics of sample ballots for each
system, and will build further, more user-friendly web content as the engagement period progresses. There will also be
numerous hyperlinks that will permit users to get to a term in the glossary as they read through the material.

We certainly are aware of the time required for you to review and provide comments on this material, particularly in
the middle of an academic semester. While we of course welcome your input, please do not feel obligated to comment
on this second piece, which | understand was not part of your initial discussions with Peter.

If you are able to review the attached documents, we would appreciate feedback by end of day Tuesday.

Thanks and please don’t hesitate to call or email me with any questions. My cell number is s17

Regards,

Neil Retmer

Director, Strategic Initiatives

Justice Services Branch | British Columbia Ministry of Attorney General
1001 Douglas St., Victoria, BC Tel: 250 356-8303
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CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT — VOTING SYSTEMS INFORMATION

101 Home Page — intro text
What are voting systems?

Voting systems govern how we elect members of British Columbia’s Legislative Assembly. They
are the rules for how ballots are marked and counted, and how our votes elect candidates to
become Members of the Legislative Assembiy (MLAs).

There are a number of different voting systems in use arouns & world. This section of the

legislature.

We hope these resources will help you under\ fgg the dafferent voting’
available in the referendum. :

Once you've read through this sectf
understand your views and preferen
referendum ballot,
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Voting system summaries

Voting system: First Past the Post (FPTP)

Definition: This is the current voting system in British Columbia. It is a system in which the
candidate who gets the most votes in an electoral district wins and represents that district in
the legislature as its Member of the Legislative Assembly (MLA). Each electoral district elects
one MLA. The phrase “first past the post” is often compared to horse racing, where a winning
respective field, without
‘winner-take-all” system.

candidate only needs to place first among the candidates in the

needing the majority of votes. It is sometimes referred to ;

Voting and Results:

represent the electoral distri

Tendencies:

Simple ballot — easy:to understand, single choice

¢ Simple process to determine results
» More likely to produce single-party majority governments

Perceived weaknesses:

e Often produces single-party majority governments that win less than a majority of the
popular vote

DRAFT — CONFIDENTIAL

63 of 82



Rewards parties that concentrate their support in specific regions; discourages parties
with support that is more dispersed across the province

Difficult for voters to hold party and candidate separately accountable —may vote for a
candidate a voter dislikes if they represent the party the voter does like, and vice versa
Can feature a higher number of “safe seats” (electoral districts in which the candidate
for a particular political party is very likely to win), which may lead to elections that
focus on a smaller number of more competitive electoral districts

Majority governments often mean the governing party is not required to collaborate
with other parties in the legislature -
Only votes cast for winning candidates elect an |

ggother votes viewed as “wasted”
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Voting system: Open List Proportional Representation {List PR — Open}

Definition: Voting system in which the proportion of votes received by each political party
(provincially or regionally) determines the number of seats each party receives in the Legislative
Assembly. Each party prepares a list of candidates at the start of the election based on the
number of seats to be filled, either in several regional electoral districts or a single
provincewide election. Voters mark their ballot for a candidate. The number of seats each party
receives matches its share of the popular vote. The candidates in an open list voting system are
elected in the order of the number of votes each candidate recgives.

Voting and Results:

to when the pop!

fra :0f at

e Large electoral di vith multiple members {either regionally based or province-
wide)

e Elects candidates from larger and smaller political parties and only rarely independent
candidates

¢ Minority or coalition governments are common

Perceived strengths:

¢ Highly proportional
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* Increased voter choice on the ballot because voters can choose between candidates of
the same party

¢ Multiple political parties in the Legislative Assembly, resulting in greater number of
viewpoints represented.

* Most votes count toward electing an MLA (few "wasted votes")

Perceived weaknesses:

ecause of large, even province-

* Reduced connection between communities and M
wide, electoral districts o
» May result in many small parties being repfg_sé-
government accountability more difficult s
e May be a large number of candidates, '
e Potential delays in forming governmentaff

are required
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Voting system: Closed List Proportional Representation (List PR — Closed)

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
provincewide election. Voters mark their ballot for a political party, not a candidate. The
number of seats each party receives matches its share of the popular vote. The candidates in a
closed list voting system are elected in the order they appear.gnithe party list.

Voting and Results:

+ Asingle election is held for all seats in the
» Asingle ballot lists the political partie
s Voters mark an ‘X’ beside the politicai
» Each political party that receives votes a
receives a percentage of the seats in the Le
percentage of the vote the p |

Perceived strengths:

¢ Highly proportional

¢ Simple ballot to mark and count

o Multiple political parties in the Legislative Assembly, resulting in greater number of
viewpoints represented

» Most votes count toward electing MLAs {few "wasted votes")

» Party list enables political parties to determine mix of candidates
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Perceived weaknesses:

* Reduced connection between communities and MLAs because of large, even
provincewide, electoral districts

¢ May result in many small parties being represented in the Legislative Assembly, making
government accountability more difficult

* Voters do not have the ability to hold individual MLAs accountable because voters vote
for parties, not candidates

» Potential delays in forming government after an electighiif negotiations between parties

are required
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Voting system: Single Transferable Vote (STV)

Definition: Voting system in which multiple MLAs are elected in each electoral district and
voters rank the candidates according to their preferences (1, 2, 3, etc.). A formula determines
the quota, or minimum number of votes a candidate must receive to be elected. Any
candidates who reach the quota based on voters’ first choices are elected. If any seats remain
unfilled, voters’ subsequent choices are transferred to the other candidates until all seats are
filled. How proportional the results are is dependent on how many MLAs are elected in each
electoral district.

Voting and Results:

» If any seats are unfilled after
choices are transferred to the

Tendencies:

party compete against each other
eek support from voters for whom they are not the first

choice to increasé kelihood of heing elected

Perceived strengths:

* Provides proportional results in electoral districts with several MLAs

e Provides local representation, although in larger electoral districts than First Past the
Post

« Maximizes voter choice on the ballot because voters can support multiple candidates
from one or more political parties

¢ Preferences of voters whose first choices are eliminated may still be considered
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* Candidates of smaller political parties have a greater likelihood of being elected
* Provides independent candidates the greatest likelihood of being efected
* Most votes count toward electing an MLA (few "wasted votes")

Perceived weaknesses:

* Electoral districts with only two or three MLAs do not produce proportional results

* Candidates who receive more first-preference votes may lose to candidates who receive
fewer first-preference votes after all the vote transfers:i\g}gcur

* larger electoral districts may reduce connection bety "’Viﬁglocal communities and MLAs

\
A
i

» Difficult to understand how votes are turned intosea

are required
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Voting system: Mixed-Member Proportional {(MMP)

Definition: Voting system in which FPTP and List PR are both used to allocate seats in the
Legislative Assembly and voters have a separate vote under each system. Some seats are filled

at the electoral district level under FPTP, while other seats are filled at the regional or provincial

level under List PR — for example, there may be 50 seats from electoral districts and 30 seats
from the party list. The party list seats are allocated specifically to compensate for any
disproportional results from the electoral district-level vote, so that the overall result is
proportional. ‘

Voting and Results:

+ Voters cast two votes — one vote to elect
and one vote for a party to elect MLAs

» Two-part ballot:
o Part 1 lists the candidates for the
seats").

lectoral district (FPTP),
“awide list (List PR).

m  Votersin eack

=gion or ince-wide ("list seats")
Il the list seats in the region or province
voters vote for a candidate of their choice) or closed

system
e political parties (closed list) or candidates {open

n X’ beside the candidate or political party of their choice

a different party)
» The list seats are used to "top up” the number of electoral district seats

each party won so that the percentage of the total seats in the Legislative
Assembly matches the percentage of the vote each party receives on Part

2 of the ballot
»  For example, a party that received 20% of the province-wide vote for the
list seats but only received 15% of the electoral district seats will receive
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additional list seats so it holds 20% of the total number of seats in the
Legislative Assembly

* The list seats are filled either by the candidates for that party in the order
of the list established by the political party at the start of the election
{closed list} or by the candidates for that party in the order of the number
of votes the candidates received (open list)

® Election law will establish rules to determine the number of seats each
party is entitled to when the popular vote results (expressed as a

0 of a seat

ﬁpte (e.g. 2% or 5%) may be

would not be eligible to receive

percentage) would give a party a fract]
* A minimum percentage of the popy
established below which a polit
any seats. ;

Tendencies:

* Proportional results

t:than under FPTI
ditional list seats

s Elects candidates from larger p

g .
SR,
3 o,

independent candj

yolitical parties to determine mix of candidates

rs to vote for party candidate they prefer

Perceived weaknesses:

* Creates two “classes” of MLAs — those who represent a local district and those who do
not

¢ Challenging for voters to hold individual MLAs accountable if they can be included on
party list and elected despite not winning an electoral district seat

* Can be difficuit to understand how list votes are turned into seats

* Potential delays in forming government after an election if negotiations between parties
are required
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If a political party receives more electoral district seats than its province-wide vote share would
entitle them to, either the total number of seats in the Legislative Assembly must increase to
address this over-representation or the other political parties receive fewer list seats than they

would otherwise be entitled to
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Voting system: Mixed-Member Majoritarian (MMM) {also called Parallel}

Definition: A mixed voting system that is very similar to MMP in which voters cast two ballots.
The first ballot uses FPTP to elect a candidate to represent an electoral district. The second
ballot is for a political party according to List PR. A predetermined number of seats are filled
using each system — for example, there may be 50 seats from electoral districts and 30 seats
from the list. Unlike MMP, in MMM the List PR seats are not allocated to compensate for any
disproportional resuits from the electoral districts vote — instead, the List PR seats are allocated
proportionally only amongst themselves. While MMM produ;:esqnore proportional results
than FPTP, it does not necessarily produce closely proport %] 'results overall and is usually
referred to as a semi-proportional system.

Voting:

-\:_-he seat in the Legislative
ectoral dlstnct

. governin’ e votmg system
A single b?ﬁfﬁbt lists the political parties {closed list) or candidates (open

cssmark an ‘X’ beside the candidate or political party of their choice
{may be the same party as the electoral district candidate they support or
a different party)

» Each political party that receives more votes than an established
minimum threshold receives a percentage of the list seats in the
Legislative Assembly that corresponds with the percentage of the vote
the party received in the list seat vote across the region/province
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» These list seats are not “top up” seats and do not account for any
disproportional results from the electoral district vote

» The list seats are filled either by the candidates for that party in the order
of the list established by the political party at the start of the election
{closed list) or by the candidates for that party in the order of the number
of votes the candidates received {open list)

= Election law will establish rules to determine the number of seats each
party is entitled to when the popular vote results {expressed as a
percentage) would give a party a fract

* A minimum percentage of the popul

of a seat
e may be established {e.g. 2%
or 5%) below which a political part _not be eligible to receive any

seats.
Tendencies:

¢ Somewhat proportional (more proportion
MMP) ot
e Fewer, larger electoral district;

R, STV or

* More likely to prod ute single-party majority governments than List PR, STV or MMP but
less than FPTP

Perceived weaknesses:

» How proportional results are is highly dependent on the number of electoral district
seats vs, the number of list seats

e Creates two “classes” of MLAs —those who represent local districts and those who do
not
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* Challenging for voters to hold individual MLAs accountable if they can be included on
party list and elected despite not winning an electoral district seat

¢ Can be difficult to understand how votes are turned into seats

» Potential delays in forming government after an election if negotiations between parties

are required
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Glossary DRAFT

yposed definitio

An indébendent, non-partisan assembiy of randomly selected individuals with a

Citizens’

Assembly mandate to examine an issue over an extended period of time and make a
recommendation to the Legislative Assembly.
The B.C. Citizens’ Assembly on Electoral Reform was mandated in 2004 to look at how
votes cast in provincial elections translate into seats in the Legislative Assembly.
Their final report and recommendation to the people of B.C. was submitted on
December 10, 2004, and the Assembly then dig{b“;‘;ded.
The Ontario Citizens’ Assembly on Electoral Reform was given a similar mandate in
2006. Their final report and recommendation to the Legislative Assembly was
submitted on May 15, 2007, and the Assembly then disbanded.

Closed list ﬁ%ﬂl’ew?for a political party ci the seats that party

3 ’:,,epared by the political pdrty at the start of the

election—for example, if the pari%ﬁéggives 5 seafs, then the fitst5 candidates on the
party list are elected. k. Wy k|

Coalition Two or more politicglBarties that form gouErny

government Legislative Assembly &} the cabinet’
parties. b o

Electoral A geographic area that elgéts one'of

district Some 1 LEE

Electoral Seats: \ Bycandidates of political parties on the

district seats bas he resul distrit.

Governing party

hparty wﬁi@ﬁe leader is G3lled upon by the Lieutenant Governor to form a

ﬁi’egﬁ,@% arty cé%ﬁ;%;g\intain the confidence of the Legislative

T

s

' wb‘la, consisting of ail the elected Members.

ibljzas well as the Lieutenant Governor and the Executive
veérnment ministers).

Lieutenant

Governor monial duties on behalf of the Crown. The Lieutenant Governor
he Premier, summons and prorogues the Legislature, and gives Royal Assent

List seats resfilled by candidates of political parties in proportion to the percentage
of the vote the party receives. Seats are filled based on lists of candidates prepared
by parties. See “closed list” and “open list”.

Majority A single governing party or a formal coalition of like-minded parties holds more than

government half of the seats in the Legislative Assembly.

Majority voting | Voting systems in which the winning candidate or political party must obtain at least

systems 50% of the vote. Majority voting systems are not proportional representation voting
systems.

Minority The governing political party holds fewer than half of the total number of seats in the

government Legislative Assembly.
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Mixed voting Voting system in which more than one type of voting method is used to allocate seats

system in the Legislative Assembly and voters have a separate vote under each method.
MMP and MMM/Parallel are examples of mixed voting systems,

Open list A form of List PR in which voters vote for a candidate from a list of candidates

prepared by a political party. The political party receives a number of seats equal to
the percentage of the vote received by all of the candidates for the party. The party’s
seats are filled in the order of the number of votes each candidate received —for
example, if the party receives 5 seats, then the 5 candidates from that party who got
the most votes are elected.

Plurality voting

Voting systems in which the winning candidateg¥ipélitical party is the one that has
£ pohtlcal party, even if it is not more

systems obtained more votes than any other candid
than 50% of the total votes cast. First Past: 35t is an example of a plurality voting
system.

Proportional A voting system that allocates seat

voting system

e to 30 per cent of t

Quota andldate ;nust receiv

total number of valid'votes cast.
Semi- ative Assembly relatively but not
proportional
voting system
Threshold

Voting system

Voting syster
familie
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!Vatters, Treena M '_J{\G:EX

_ N T I
From: Reimer, Neil JAGEX
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 11:20 AM
To: 'peter.loewen®@utoronto.ca’
Subject: FW: Electoral Reform Engagement Advice

Peter, many thanks for agreeing to participate. I'm the government’s primary policy resource on democratic reform and
part of the public engagement team.

Looking forward to your input and advice.

Cheers, Neil

Neil Reimer

Director, Strategic Initiatives
Justice Services Branch | British Columbia Ministry of Attorney General
1001 Douglas St., Victoria, BC Tel: 250 356-8303

From: Youell, Brandie JAG:EX
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 8:24 AM

To: Reimer, Neil JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Flectoral Reform Engagement Advice

Hi Neil,
Just making sure you saw this email. | didn’t see that you were copied.

Thank you,
Brandie

Brandie Youell | Acting Executive Administrative Assistant

Assistant Deputy Minister Office

Justice Servicaes Branch | Ministry of Attorney General
8™ Floor, 1001 Douglas Street

Victoria, BC VBW 9J1

Direct: 250-356-6582 | brandie.youell@gov.bc.ca

This message, including any aftachments to it, is not fo be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written
approval from the Ministry of Justice. If you have received this communication in eror, please destroy the email message and any
alttachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

From: Peter Loewen [mailto:peter.loewen@utoronto.ca]

Sent: Sunday, November 5, 2017 4:17 PM

To: Sandstrom, Kurt JAG:EX

Cc: peter@masslbp.com; Christina Mcintyre
Subject: Re: Electoral Reform Engagement Advice
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Dear Kurt

I am happy to participate. | will return comments to Peter as soon as possible. $:22
but will find a way to fit this in.

Christina, could you please add my electronic signature and return, please?

Peter

Peter Loewen

Director, School of Public Policy and Governance
University of Toronto

647.232.7335

On Nov 3, 2017, at 17:38, Sandstrom, Kurt JAG:EX <Kurt.Sandstrom@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached letter inviting you to assist the British Columbia Ministry of Attorney General in
its public engagement on electoral reform.

Regards,
Kurt

Kurt LW, Sandsirom, QC
Assistant Deputy Minister

Ministry of Attorney General, lustice Services
Government of British Colurnbia

8" Floor, 1001 Douglas Street

PO Box 2280, 5tn Prov Govt

wictoria, BC V8W 9)7

Phone: (250) 356-0383

Email: Kurt.Sandstrom@®gov.be.ca

Assistance with scheduling: Contact Brandie Youelf at 250-356-6582 or ut Brondie. Youell @qov.be.ca

This communication {both the message and any attachments) is confidential and may be protected by solicitor-client privilege. It is intended
only for the use of the person or persons to whom it is addressed. Any distribution, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and notify my office by
tefephone or by email.
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D)

BRITISH
COLUMBIA
November 3, 2017
Dr. Peter Loewen
Email: peter.loewen@utoronto.ca
Dear Dr. Loewen,
Re: Electoral Reform Engagement Advice

As you may be aware, on Oct. 4, 2017 B.C.’s Attorney General the Honourable David Eby took
the first steps towards asking British Columbians if they want a change to the current voting
system. The Bill sets out the terms for a province wide referendum to be scheduled before the
end of November 2018.

In order for all British Columbians to have their say, the Ministry of Attorney General is
launching an education and awareness engagement process in the coming days.

| would like to formally invite you to provide your advice to the Attorney General and ministry
staff on the content of its public engagement materials.

As a noted academic authority with expertise in electoral systems, survey design and/or public
engagement, we would appreciate your review of a proposed online questionnaire and related
materials, to help ensure the accuracy and neutrality of the information provided. The Ministry
intends to use these materials to consult with voters on the development of the referendum
ballot question, among other topics, and to inform other communications and administrative
elements of the referendum campaign.

You are one of four academics invited to provide advice and would be privy to confidential
information, including draft materials and related commentary. As a condition of your
participation, we ask that you agree to abstain from public comment or academic research
related to the B.C. government’s survey methodology, survey results or consultation process.

Your contribution to the development of the survey would be publicly credited, but not
constitute an endorsement of the survey or related materials. We expect that your
participation would require between four to eight hours over the next week, though this
commitment could be extended at the invitation of the Minister and with your agreement.

Ministry of Attorney General  Justice Services Branch Mailing Address: Location:
PO Box 9222 Stn Prov Govt §" Floor, 1001 Douglas Street
Assistant Deputy Minister Victoria BC VBW 9]1 Victoria BC

Telephone: 250-356-6582

Facsimile: 250-356-2721 81 of 82



Page 2

| look forward to a response at your earliest convenience. Please reply directly to Neil Reimer

at Neil.Reimer@gov.bc.ca.

Sincerely,

)

/ \
|

L pfel S
l AN

AN

Kurt Sandstrom
Assistant Deputy Minister, Justice Services Branch
Ministry of Attorney General

cc. Neil Reimer
Director, Strategic Initiatives

Peter MaclLeod, Principal
MASS LBP
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